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Bec McCoan
_ _
From: Jennifer.M.Grace@tmr.qld.gov.au on behalf of Neil.Z.Scales@tmr.gld.gov.au
Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2012 2:27 PM
To: Campbell Newman
Cc: Steve Minnikin; Tony Meredith
Subject: TMR Brief_Regional Air Services
Attachments: Briefing note_Regional Air Services.doc; Attachment 1_MBN16181.pdf

Good afternoon Premier

Attached is the Transport and Main Roads briefing on Regional Air Services

(See attached file: Briefing note_Regional Air Services.doc)(See attached file: Attachment
1_MBNI6181.pdf)

sent by Jennifer Grace, Office of the Director-General

Kind regards,

Neil Scales
A/Director-General (Transport and Main Roads) | Executive Directorate
Office Of The Director-General | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 13 | Capital Hill | 85 George Street | Brisbane Qid 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brishane Qid 4001

P: (07) 30667316 | F: (07) 30667122

E: peil.z.scales@tmr.qld.qgov.au

W: www.tmr.ald.gov.au

WARNING: This emaif (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protecied by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorisgd way.\No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute) print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent te you' by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any-hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computet
system. Any right which the sender may‘have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality dttached te.this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake!

It is your responsibility to ensuré that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication probiems (including-incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained inthis email'do_not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Departtnentof Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utifising the same infrastructure.
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Briefing Note

Date 13 December 2012

To Assistant Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Copy to

Subject Regional Air Services

Background

. Queensland currently has 10 regulated routes operated by QantasLink, SkyTrans and Regional
Express (REX). Five of these air services arg dlso subsidised by the Queensland Government,

Route Cuirent Regulated | Subsidised
| Contract Holder

Central 1: Brisbane-Roma-Charlevillg QantasLink Yes No
Central 2: Brisbane-Blackall/Barcaldine-Longreach QantasLink Yes No

Horn Island: Carins-Horn Island N QantasLink Yes No

Weipa: Cairns-Weipa QantasLink Yes No
Northern 3: Townsville-ClonEt;*ry-Mt Isa QantasLink Yes No

Gulf: Cairns-Normanton-Mornington Island- SkyTrans Yes Yes

Burketown-Doomadgee-Mt Isa

Western 1: Brisbane-Toowoomba-St George- SkyTrans Yes Yes
Cunnamulla-Thargominda

Western/2: Brisbane-Toowoomba-Charleville- SkyTrans Yes Yes
Quilpie<Windorah-Birdsville-Bedourie-Boulia-Mt Isa

Northern 1: Tewnsville-Winton-Longreach Regional Express | Yes Yes
Northern 2: Townsville—Hughenden-Richmond- Regional Express | Yes Yes
Julia Creek-Mt Isa

Department of Transport and Main Roads Enquiries Enquiries

Office of the Director General Telephone +617 3066 7112 Phone

Level 13 Facsimile +61 7 3066 7122 Fax

85 George Street

Brisbane 4000

C:\Users\mccoanb\AppDatalLocal\MicrosoftiWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\lJJCPG5K\Briefing note_Regional Air Services.doc
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Current contracts with regulated air service providers are due to expire in March 2013. These
contracts commenced in April 2008, following a competitive tender process. It is understood
that Virgin did not tender for services at this time.

Regulation of air services is required to guarantee a minimum service level for rural and remote
communities, which are included in the relevant contracts.

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has commenced a review of the
government supported long distance passenger transport (all modes) network to identify
potential efficiency savings and examine whether regulation of routes is still required.

The scope of this review includes air services, long distance coach seryices and long distance
passenger rail services, to determine the most effective way to service regional and rural
communities throughout Queensland.

A briefing note was provided to the Minister for Transport (MBN16181)in August 2012,
including a number of options to extend current air service ¢ontracts to allow for the regional
network analysis to be undertaken. This is included as Attachment 1.

The recommendation to extend current air service contracts to Deceiribér 2014 was approved,
to allow sufficient time for a comprehensive review {o.be undertaken.

TMR wrote to the three current regulated air service providers (QantasLink, SkyTrans and
Regional Express) in October 2012, with an offér'to extend the current contracts to December
2014,

A briefing on the regional network analysis;.ineluding aviation contracts, was provided on

28 November 2012, to a range of affected governmentinembers. The briefing was attended by
the Member for Gregory, Member for Cook, Member for Warrego and Office of the Deputy
Premier (all attended Members were invited to the briefing).

QantasLink and Regional Express/have both responded to TMR and accepted the extension to
December 2014. SkyTrans hag'not yet accepted the offer of an extension and has sought to
renegotiate the current subsidy‘for their services.

Comment

Virgin Australia has raised concerns about the current regulatory restrictions which prevent
entry to some air services inyQueensland now that these services are mature, particularly the
service from Cairns to Weipa, and Brisbane to Roma. Both of these services are currently
provided by QantasLink.

Virgin Australia claims that regulation of theses routes is no longer required due to growth in
patronage and current economic activity in these regions.

While patrenage on these routes has grown in recent times, the current regulatory regime needs
to be carefully assessed to determine whether competition can be sustained on these routes and
minimum service levels provided to these communities.

The failare of critical community air services was experienced in January 2009, when MacAir
went into receivership. This affected services to the Gulf, Longreach, Mt Isa, Thargominda,
Toowcéomba, Charleville and a number of other communities on these routes.

The extension of current regulated contracts to December 2014 is required to allow sufficient
time to undertake economic analysis and coordinate a tender process in the circumstances
where the state will be required to continue regulation, which is expected to be the case for
many of these services.

Economic analysis will be undertaken on regulated air routes to determine current market
structures, market boundaries and socio-economic profiling of towns and cities to determine the
potential impacts of competition.
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J TMR has requested legal advice in relation to an offer made by the department to extend the
Brisbane-Roma-Charleville route to QantasLink. As QantasLink has accepted that offer, the
advice indicated that TMR is unlikely to be able to unilaterally withdraw its offer without this
conduct being perceived as a repudiation of TMR’s obligations under the service contract. If
the contract were terminated, then the unexpired term would be paid out by TMR.

. If TMR no longer wishes to extend the QantasLink service contract, or portions of that
contract, legal advice has recommended that this should be achieved by way of a negotiated
outcome with QantasLink.

. While Virgin has expressed a desire to compete on a number of regulated air routes, it is
expected that the establishment of services may take some time, due to/the mobilisation of
aircraft, terminal facilities and regulatory approval with Commonwezlth aviation authorities.

Recommendation
J That you note the basis for extension of regulated air service contractsto Decéntber 2014,
o That you note the risk to minimum service levels for rural and remete communities in the event

that regulation is removed without the necessary community impact assessments.

Enc (1)
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Dacision Brief ; :

MBN16181

To: Minister for Transport and Maln Roads: K
Date: 30 July 2012‘ '

SUBJECT: _ ‘
Review of contracted long distance passenger transport services

REQUESTED BY: Dus date
Deparimentally generated '

Approved / Not Approved

) P
Mlnlste “aveny vvﬁ):‘:-/:-‘v rhererd T BN I
/
| Date. ol 804
Rec‘omniendatlons

‘e ‘Thatyou approve {hat the Depariment of Transport and Main Roads (TMR)
extands the current alrand long distance coach contracts until December 2014 to

allow a review of existinglong distance services (Option 1).
Background "
o+  TMRregulates and/or subsidises certain rallair and long distance coach services.

¢ In2041-12, TMR provided over $176m in subsidies for these long distance
passenger sarvices - around §8.7m(excluding GST) for air:services; around $3.4m
(excluding GST)dorlong distance:coach services and:around $1684m (excluding
GST)for long distance passengar rail services. :

«  Allefthe citrant long distance coach contracts:will explre.on 31 December 2012,
The clrrent air sarvice contracts all expire'on 31 March 2013 and:the current long
distance rall contract expires oh 30 Junhe 2013.

Astion Officer: Endorasd by Endorsed by: Bidorand by: Endoraod by

Chria Basche Rose Keal Ryan Huelin Maik Cridiand

Diractor (Contract Exscutive Director Goneral Manager Dapuly Direclor-

Manggement & (Regulations & {Passanger Generel (Palicy.end

‘Service Delivery) Gonlragts) Transpor) Planning o

Passenger Transport  Passenger Transport  Passengar Transpont Department of apareRant of

Divialon Diviston: Diviglon Tiansport and Main Transportzmgs Waln

e o ‘ Roada Roads 4

Tal: 3167 4672 (@) Tel 31674360 Téli 3167 4534 (W) Tel; 33067320 {w) Tol! 33(]1‘; 1 W)
4 CTPI ) CTP CTPI CTPI J\

Date: 18 July 2012 bate 207 July 2012 Daler U IUY:2uTZ L S Date;

MBN18181
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jasues: -
«  Queensland Treasury has provisionally requested a raview of the government:
supported long distance passenger transport network to Identify potential sfficiancy
“gavings and-examine whether regulation and ali contracts-are still requirad.
o The rolingstock used on'westem rall services is currently scheduled 10 ba retired at
the'end of 2014 unless a major refurbishment is undertaken. Queersiand Rall is
not yet able to confinm to TMR if the current retirament date canbé extendzd. If i
retirement date g unable to be extenidad; a decision will he-required on
refurbishment prior o this proposed review being completed:as itis possiblethat
the review may provide options recommending changes to wéastern rall services. .
¥  TMRintends forthiese contracts to allgn withvother bus contracts across the state.
Future Steps '
«  Please refer to Attachment 1 for further detall on fHie optiens.
Option 1 (preferred option) y
e Extendthe ourrent alf and long distance coach contracts to 31 Dacember 2014 10
allow sufficient time for a comprehensive review to ba undettaken. This review will:
- assess the potential to optimise efficlency and to-achieve bétter use of
government's Investment in long distarice servicas
-« consider.a range of existing long distance rail issuss, including concession
funding, rofling stock renews| and opportunities for rationalisation.
Optlon 2 '
4 Gommence atendsr process for e existing alr and long disance coach network,
without undertaking a review af ths network, Existing alr and tong distance coach
_ contracts will need to be extended unfit 30 June 2013 to aflow sufficient time to
‘undertake a full tandar procass:
+ Rollingstock replecement;issuss forlong distance rail will be addressed ina ;
geparate submissiar: i
i
Option 3 m
e Thisis the same as Option 2, except that there would be a modiflcation to the ' 1"&5
ourrentair and soaich network based on performance during the current contract. i
‘Alr rodtés that have high patronage and are not subsidised would be dereguiated, i
Lorg distance coach routss that have low patronage would nolonger-be
subsldised. }
+ /Tryou require further detail about the review and fte potential outcomes, TMR can : I
provide a presentation to you. I
Grow & Four Plltar Economy | ‘ /
o  Thecurrent long distance nefwork ensures rural and remote communities have !
yeat-rolind access to essential services in larger centres at'a reascnable fare level, I
raducing their social and ecohomic isolation and-cost of living burden.
MBN16181 w
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Consultation with Stakeholders
¢« TMR I8 devéloping a consultation pian to furthar refine consultatlon actlvlt!es»
Financial implicatiots: : .

. ¢ _ Financial implications are lncludad: under each optioniin Attachm"aﬁt 1
Employment Impacts :
*» NI
Election Commitments
s . Ni

Minlster's comments:

MAN16181
Page:3:.0f 3
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FYI - Fw: MBN18181 - Review of PT:services
S Doctrak.PTS.BusFérv
Correspondence:Management Unit- to:yCGoachAlr; Peter J 11/06/2012 02:28 PM
McCullough
Senthy: Marion R Bell
Ces: qurespundence Managsment Unit
Please see bolow emalls,
Marion -
.rw- Forwarded by Marion R Bellicp1/QMRIAU on 14/08/2012,02:26 PM -~
N e e P . ‘Vlrr "“l‘ ‘
From: " Ryan E Husll/epl/qdot/au
To: Cotrasponderce Management Unlt@Qdot
Date: 11/09/2012 01:21 FM
Bublact: Fu: MBN16181 < Review.of PT setvices ‘
Sent by: Justihn € Bucholz "
Hello K

Please update DocTrak to-reflect the-below daglslon, and attech acopy of tie emall advice. Chtls
Basche has been advised via amail, . ; i

Kind: regerds,

Jugtin for o
Ryanh:Huelin s N
General Manager (Passenger “Transport Integratidn Brarich) | Offico Of The General Manager i
fran Ivisloh | Departmentof Transport and Malri Roade- S "

) - - kORI AP PR sty o S AR T b )
Tge Strest (420)| 420 George;Straet | Brisbans Qid 4000
PO Box 873 | Foilliude Valley Qid 4006,
p: (07) 31874634 | F:{07) 32363159
CTPI T

il

- Falwg’r’déa byustin G Buchplzlcp'l/,qdo;!au«pn 11/09/201201:19 PM -

From: Tany Meradith <Tony.Merediih@minlsterlal gld.gov.au>

. Tor "ﬁs{gr,\.g;.ﬁus‘g;!n@tm,r.'qld,gov;au“'<By,a,naE.,Hiiéﬂh@!hi’r}i;ld‘.g'ov.au>
Date: 14/09/2012 971:01 PM.

Subject: RE: MBN16181 < Review of PT serylées
Sorty for-the.defay In getifng back to you ot this one. The Minister approved the decision.
Tony -
From: Jiistin.C.Bucholz@tmr.qld.gov.au [malltci:.Jﬁstln,ﬁC.Bucholz@hnr.qld.'_gov.au] On:Behalf Of
Ryan.E.Huelin@tmr.qld.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 7 Séptember 2012 8:45 AM

To: Tony Meredith

Cat Ryan:EHuelln@tmr.qidigovied

subjects MBN16181 - Review of PT services
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